Lower Moreland Township
MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Architectural Review Board
FROM: Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, August 3, 2020 at 7:00PM

DATE: July 27, 2020

20-05 The application of Rhoades Industry c/o Pondeli Hajioannou, 2427 Huntingdon Pike,
Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who seek permission to provide re-facing of existing monument
sign. The monument sign is an existing externally lite sign having a dark green background
with gold lettering. A proposed re-faced 10.6 square foot sign will be replacing the old sign
while using the existing external lighting. The background with be white with blue lettering.

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING. MASKS ARE
REQUIRED AND SOCIAL DISTANCING WILL BE PRACTICED.

cc: Board of Commissioners
Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
Pondeli Hajioannou

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, 2.4 190:%
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-361%
Email: bschadegg@lower-moreland.or¢



